Davison Van Cleve pc

TEL (503) 241-7242 + FAX (503) 241-8160 ¢ mail@dvclaw . com

Suite 400
333 SW Taylor
Portiand, OR 97204

June 21, 2005

Via Electronic and US Mail

Hon. Christina Smith

Oregon Public Utility Commission
550 Capitol St NE #215

PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re: Settlement Conference
Docket No. UE 172

Dear Judge Smith:

The prehearing conference order issued in Docket No. UE 172 provided
for a settlement conference to be held on June 23, 2005. This letter is to inform you that
the parties have agreed to reschedule this settlement conference to July 7, 2005.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Matthew Perkins

cc: service list



